

From: Brian Sutton

To: John Kennedy

Date: September 30, 2005

Subject:

FCC File # 0275-EX-PL-2005

---

Message:

Hello Mr. Kennedy,

As per our telephone conversation yesterday, Micro Systems Engineering, Inc. hereby confirms that the following items in our request and application for an Experimental License do not require confidentiality and may be made public:

- (1) Transmitter frequency
- (2) Location
- (3) Transmitter RF Power
- (4) Emissions Designator

The geographical coordinates for the center of the mobile operations is the company's facilities located at:

Lat: 45:23:49.088 N

Lon: 122:44:19.925 W

In addition, the radius of the mobile operations is 80 kilometers.

Micro Systems Engineering, Inc. also wishes to confirm that the transmissions will be made at temporary fixed locations in the reported area of the mobile operations.

However, Micro Systems Engineering, Inc. desires to keep our submissions Question 4: Directional Antenna Information and Question 7: Statement of Research Project company confidential. We will submit the necessary documentation to support this request shortly.

Best regards,

Brian P Sutton

Principal RF Systems Engineer

Micro Systems Engineering, Inc.

(503) 635-4016 Ext 1364